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From: Shaminder Singh

To: lisao@buildings.nyc.gov

Date: 5/17/2007 12:45:02 PM

Subject: Re: DEC Request for NYC Building Permit and Environmental Easement Review

71-03 80 St. Queens - C241049 - Queens West
no concerns with requested activity.
Shaminder

>>> Mary Barrie 5/17/2007 12:14:01 PM >>>
Good morning Lisa,

DEC staff have reviewed the building permit applications as you requested. For DEC identification
purposes, | have included the site number and name for each proposed building permit.

528 W 19 St, Manhattan - C231017 19th Street Development

DEC has no objections to the approval and issuance of this building permit.

600 W 42 St, Manhattan - C231012- River Place |

Doug MacNeal, the DEC Project Manager, has contacted the consultant for the BCP site for the plans for
the plumbing tie-ins across the sheeting and plans for the piles (depths, etc.). He will respond directly to
you after he reviews the plans.

624 W 42 St, Manhattan - C231024- River Place |

Doug MacNeal, the DEC Project Manager, has reviewed the request and has no objection to the approval
and issuance of this building permit as long as the work is limited to the first floor and does not require
excavation.

71-03 80 St. Queens - C241049 - Queens West

Preliminary response - no concerns with requested activity. | will confirm with Shaminder Singh, the DEC
Project Manager.

Please contact me if you need any further asssistance.

Mary O. Barrie

Environmental Program Specialist
Site Control Section

Bureau of Technical Support

NYSDEC

Division of Environmental Remediation
625 Broadway, 11th Floor

Albany, NY 12233-7020

(518) 402-9569

FAX: (518) 402-9577

CC: Barrie, Mary
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Premises: 624 WEST 42 STREET MANHATTAN

To start overview at new dats, select Month: . Nov =¥ pay:-08 | Year: 2006

,' Show All BIS Job Types Show AII'FiIingS
FILEDATE JOB# DOC# JOB FLOOR JOB STATUS STATUS LIC# APPLICANT FILING IN
TYPE DATE REP  AUDIT
02/13/2007 104675594 01 A2 001 P APPROVED 02/13/2007 Jones Ramjoh

Architectural and plumbing changes on part of the 1st floor commercial spa

If you have any questions please review these Frequently Asked Questions, the Glossary, or call the 311 Citizen Service Center by
dialing 311 or (212) NEW YORK outside of New York City.
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